
 

  

AGENDA 

Economic Development Advisory 

Commission Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

City Hall Conference Room In-Person & Via Zoom Webinar 
text 

Homer City Hall 

491 E. Pioneer Avenue 

Homer, Alaska 99603 

www.cityofhomer-ak.gov 

Zoom Webinar ID: 990 0366 1092   Password: 725933 

https://cityofhomer.zoom.us  

Dial: 346-248-7799 or 669-900-6833; 

(Toll Free) 888-788-0099 or 877-853-5247 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, 6:00 P.M.  
 

2. AGENDA APPROVAL  
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA (3 minute 

time limit) 
 

 
4. RECONSIDERATION  

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA (Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by 

the Commission and are approved in one motion. If a separate discussion is desired on an 

item, a Commissioner may request that item be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed on the Regular Agenda under New Business.) 

 

 
 5.A. EDC Meeting Minute Approval 

Unapproved January 10, 2023 EDC Minutes 

Page 3 - 6 

  
6. VISITORS/PRESENTATIONS  

 
7. STAFF & COUNCIL REPORT/COMMITTEE REPORTS (5 minute time limit)  

 
 7.A. February Staff Report 

Agenda Item Report EDC 23-004 

Page 7 - 8 

  
 7.B. Mayor's Report    
 7.C. Homer Marine Trades Association (HMTA) Report 

HMTA Meeting Minutes 1/4/2023 

HMTA Meeting Agenda 1/26/2023 

Page 9 - 12 

  
8. PUBLIC HEARING(S)  

 
9. PENDING BUSINESS  

 
 9.A. Housing and Short Term Rentals 

Agenda Item Report EDC 23-005 

Page 13 

  
10. NEW BUSINESS  

 
 10.A. Wayfinding and Streetscape: Banner Design 

Agenda Item Report EDC 23-006 

Page 14 - 

15 

Page 1 of 48



  
 10.B. Land Allocation Plan 

Agenda Item Report EDC 23-007 

Page 16 - 

22   
 10.C. Chamber of Commerce Strategic Plan Worksession 

Agenda Item Report EDC 23-008 

Page 23 - 

27   
 10.D. EDC Mission Statement and Defining Positive Economic Development 

Agenda Item Report EDC 23-009 

Page 28 - 

30   
11. INFORMATIONAL MATERIALS  

 
 11.A. Small Business Development Center Quarterly Report 

SBDC Homer Quarterly Report 2022 Oct-Dec 

Page 31 

  
 11.B. Kachemak Bay Campus Job Fair 

Job Fair Flier 3/3/2023 

Page 32 

  
 11.C. City of Homer Newsletter 

February 2023 Issue 

Page 33 - 

44 
  

 11.D. City Manager's Reports (laydown)    
 11.E. EDC Strategic Plan 

2022-23 EDC Strategic Plan 

Page 45 - 

47 
  

 11.F. EDC Meeting & City Council Report Calendar 

EDC 2023 Calendar 

Page 48 

  
12. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE (3 minute time limit)  

 
13. COMMENTS OF THE CITY STAFF  

 
14. COMMENTS OF THE COMMISSION  

 
15. ADJOURNMENT Next Regular Meeting is Tuesday, March 14, 2023 at 6:00 

p.m.  and a Worksession on Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.All 

meetings are scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers 

located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska and via Zoom Webinar. 

 

 

Page 2 of 48



Page 3 of 48



 

 

 

Page 4 of 48



 

 

 

Page 5 of 48



Page 6 of 48



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

EDC 23-004 

 

February Staff Report 

 

Item Type:  Informational Item 

Prepared For:  Economic Development Advisory Commission 

Meeting Date: 14 Feb 2023 

Staff Contact:  Julie Engebretsen 

 

Summary Statement: 

• March meeting: Head Count! Please let staff know if you will be gone for the March 14th meeting 

(spring break if you have kids in school). 

• HERC work session: On March 20th, staff will have a worksession with Council on the HERC 
buildings/Pioneer Ave Gateway project. The time is not yet set, but late afternoon/early 

evening is the idea. 

• Port Expansion project: You may be hearing about the proposed expansion of the Homer 

Harbor. The next step is a three year process with the Army Corps of Engineers, called the 

General comingthe inshouldbut startedprocess has This (GI). Investigation not 

weeks/months. It includes quite a bit of public process, and a full NEPA review. Check out the 

project web page on the Port and Harbor website. You can also sign up for project updates via 
email.  If you are interested, watch the Port and Harbor Commission agendas. (When things 

officially get started, you can expect a lot more outreach. I am not heavily involved in this 

project, and I don't expect that to change much. Longer term, like fall, think about how/if the 
EDC wants to participate.  

  

Old Town Work 

City staff including Public Works Director Jan Keiser, Economic Development Manager Julie 
Engebretsen, and Associate Planner Bella Vaz, partnered with Bunnell Street Arts Center to host a 

neighborhood meeting to discuss road improvements in Old Town on Tuesday, February 7. In July 

2022, City staff and their consultant, Nelson Engineering, asked the neighborhood’s community 
members for ideas on what road improvements they would like to see in the Old Town area. At the 

February 7 meeting, Nelson Engineering presented design options that were drafted in response to 

that conversation. Design options included landscaping, parking, and sidewalks along Ohlson Lane 
and Bunnell Avenue. Residents and business owners had the opportunity to voice their concerns and 

provide feedback, and staff was able to gather valuable community input on the proposed project as 

a result of the meeting.  

Page 7 of 48



Agenda Item Report 
 Economic Development Advisory Commission 
February 14, 2023 

EDC 23-004 

 

  

The meeting was attended by neighborhood residents and business owners who had suggestions on 

the proposed designs for the two streets. There was overall support of the construction of the sidewalk 
and parallel parking along Ohlson Lane from the group, so discussion was focused on the design of 

West Bunnell Avenue. Specifically, on how parking stalls could be aligned in the two blocks of West 

Bunnell Avenue and where crosswalks could be located. Representatives from Kinney Engineering, 
who are the City’s consultants for the Transportation Plan, also attended the meeting. Kinney 

Engineering provided an overview and feedback on traffic calming and parking to meeting attendees. 

A component of this work in Old Town will be reflected in the Transportation Plan.  

From some of the attendees, there was support for making the area more pedestrian-friendly and less 
vehicle-centric. Staff provided the opportunity of utilizing the upcoming comprehensive plan update 

and zoning code rewrite processes for community members to contribute walkability ideas to the 

overall vision of the community. More information from Public Works is to come on this project, as it 
is competing for resources with other needed infrastructure improvement projects in the city. Public 

Works Director Jan Keiser will be available to provide a presentation and answer questions in an 

upcoming work session to the Planning Commission.  

 

  

Page 2 of 2

Page 8 of 48



Homer Marine Trades Association 
Regular Business Meeting 
January 4, 2023 
Bay Welding Services 
 
 
Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. by Vice President, Eric Engebretsen. 
 
Officers/Directors Present:  Eric Engebretsen, Cinda Martin, Josh Hankin-Foley, Kate Mitchell, Mark 
Zeiset and Bruce Friend.  Aaron Fleenor, Claire Neaton, Adam Smude and Jen Hakala were 
absent/excused. 
 
Guests:  Amy Woodruff, Jesus Trejo and Harbormaster, Bryan Hawkins 
 
Guest Presentations:   

 Amy Woodruff – applicant for our Communications Director; she currently holds an 
administrative supervisor position at The Port & Harbor primarily in the billing area which 
expertise, knowledge and existing work schedule will compliment HMTA and be mutually 
beneficial.  Her resume has been provided to board members. 

 Jesus Trejo – previous marine trade coordinator at KPC, has been able to establish a relationship 
with the Training Resources Limited Maritime Institute and can now proctor USCG approved 
online courses and testing.  He is looking for an office to use periodically to proctor exams.  He 
also assists the students with submitting certification documentation.  He asked that we include 
information on our site/social media about the option for the online courses with local testing.  
Bryan offered the conference and meeting rooms at the Port & Harbor as an option. 

 Bryan Hawkins – reported that they are working with the Army Corps of Engineers to get started 
on the study since receiving budget approval.  The City has hired HDR as the contractor to work 
with the Corps.  They are also working on the City’s priority legislative list and will be visiting 
Juneau soon.  He is serving on the board for Alaska Marine Exchange which covers vessel 
tracking; they are currently looking for some funding to tackle improvements for 
communications with Voice over IP to improve marine safety.  He would like HMTA to write a 
letter of support if possible. 

 Lindsey Martin, FLEX Careers Teacher (not present) – Josh presented on her behalf; she is 
looking for career presenters to do a short presentation/hands on activity for her students.  
Contact her at lmartin2@kpbsd.k12.ak.us  

 
Approval of Agenda:  Motion by Kate Mitchell to approve the Agenda as amended, 2nd carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes of November meeting:  Motion by Kate Mitchell to approve the Minutes of the 
November, 2022 meeting as written, 2nd and carried. 
 
Treasurer’s Report – Kate Mitchell for Jen Hakala; reviewed the Trial Balance through January 4th, 
attached for the record.  All bills have been paid to date. 
Review 3-Year Comparison Profit & Loss – Jen is working on preparing a comparison spreadsheet and 
would like to review at another meeting 
 
 

Page 9 of 48

mailto:lmartin2@kpbsd.k12.ak.us


Committee Reports: 

 Advertising – Kate reported that the Tide Books came in and the last box was delivered today; 
our net income from the Tide Book is about $800 after raising the ad rate to $375 from $350.  
We may look at raising it again for 2024.  The membership brochure was printed in time for Fish 
Expo, there are copies to distribute to members.  Fisherman’s News and Pacific Fishing are up 
for renewal; the City typically covers the cost of the ads as part of their advertising budget.  We 
continue to have a local radio presence advertising our efforts toward workforce development.  
It was suggested that the committee create a master list with events/ads, dates and responsible 
parties.  Will re-visit next meeting. 

 Website/Social Media – Josh reported that he and Claire were working on updating the 
membership list; Claire indicated that the list was just about complete, Josh will connect with 
Claire to finish up 

 Workforce Development -  
o FOLs – Mark reported that he did his in November; all of the December FOL’s were 

postponed to January however there has been no follow up with Walter.  Eric will see if 
he can contact Walter. 

o KPC courses – Kate reported that there is no replacement for Jesus but that Reid and Jill 
are working on coordinating courses.  Eric reported that the collaboration between Bay 
Welding and the KPC Welding course is moving forward and all paperwork has been 
completed and a class schedule has been advertised. Cinda will invite Jill to attend our 
next meeting to give an update on the new courses. 

o Career Fair at KPC 3/3/23 – Cinda reported that she will be putting a Marine Trades 
panel together to present at the Career Fair; will need a few member businesses to 
participate and some panel discussion topics.  HMTA will have a table and Cinda will 
email members for any information they would like presented.  HMTA will be 
advertising the Fair through the website and social media and will cover any cost which 
should be minimal. 

o Jesus Trejo – private license to proctor 

 Scholarship – Cinda reported that there have been no applications to date for course 
reimbursements.  She will check in with Jill at KPC. 

 Membership – no report 
 
Old Business: 

 Anchorage Boat Show – Feb 17, 18, 19, 2023 at Dena’ina Center – Eric reported that Bay Weld 

will be taking two full size boats as well as the Chamber raffle boat.  The Chamber will be paying 

for their space/table within our block.  Looking for vendors to participate in our block.  

Published price is $8/sf for a 10x10 booth.  Eric will be negotiating the cost of the space, just 

needs to lock down the size of the space.  Bruce and Eric will be negotiating/organizing the 

block.  Historically we take a 50’ x 60’ space with 20’ x 60’ available for vendor displays but may 

need more space this year with the inclusion of the Chamber.  We will need to have an email 

vote since we have no firm numbers at this point.  Eric/Bruce will negotiate the contract and 

email the board with a plan and Bruce will work on filling spots.  It is anticipated that they will 

want their booth space fee upfront. 

 PME 2022 Recap – Kate reported that the show was successful however the booth was the same 

10’ x 30’ as in the past but we did not have the traditional HMTA representation.  The booth 

primarily consisted of the Port & Harbor and NOMAR which made for very long days for those 

Page 10 of 48



two participants.  Member businesses should be encouraged to take advantage of this 

opportunity; start prospecting early. 

 Communications Director Position – candidate review, resume attached for Amy Woodruff.  Will 

need to include in the job description who the position reports to, suggested 

President/Secretary.  Motion by Mark Zeiset  that the compensation be set @ $500/month for 

12 months ($6,000/yr) as a contractor with the contractor to regulate their hours estimated at 

4-5 hours per week/16-20 hours per month with the expectation that some times during the 

year will be busier than others, 2nd and carried.  Motion by Cinda Martin to revise attached job 

description to include reporting structure (President/Secretary), that the position will be 

contract labor according to the compensation approved in the previous motion, 2nd and carried.  

Motion by Cinda Martin to present Amy Woodruff with the offer according to the above 

motions, 2nd and carried.  Eric will revise the job description, circulate to the board members via 

email prior to presenting the offer to Amy. 

New Business 

 Marine Exchange letter of support – Josh volunteered to write the letter of support and will 
email to Cinda to attach to next meeting agenda for approval 

 PME – 2023 
 
Next Meeting:  Thursday, January 26, 2022 at the Homer Harbor Office 
 
Adjourn:  There being no further business to come before the members, the meeting was adjourned at 
9:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Cinda Martin 
Secretary 
 

Page 11 of 48



Homer Marine Trades Association 
Regular Business Meeting 
January 26, 2023 
Harbor Master’s Office 
 
AGENDA 
 
Call to Order 
 
Guest Presentations 
 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Minutes of January meeting 
 
Treasurer’s Report –Jen Hakala 
 Review 3-Year Comparison Profit & Loss 
 
Committee Reports: 

 Advertising – Kate 

 Website/Social Media – Josh 

 Radio – Mark details of Alpha Media ad 

 Workforce Development - Aaron 
o FOLs – follow up with Walter 
o KPC courses – follow up with Jill 
o Career Fair at KPC 3/3/23 – Cinda  

 Scholarship – Cinda 

 Membership – 
 
Old Business: 

 Anchorage Boat Show – Feb 17, 18, 19, 2023 at Dena’ina Center 

o Set up – Eric 

o Booths - Bruce 

 Communications Director Amy Woodruff  

o Tasks to start? 

o Update Member Lists/Mail Chimp for broadcast emails          

 
 
New Business 
 

• PME – 2023 
 
Next Meeting: 
 
Adjourn: 
 

Page 12 of 48



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

EDC 23-005 

 

Housing and Short Term Rentals 

 

Item Type:  Action Memorandum 

Prepared For:  Economic Development Advisory Commission 

Meeting Date: 14 Feb 2023 

Staff Contact:  Julie Engebretsen 

 

Summary Statement: 

Strategic Plan, Near Term Goals: 

3.  Housing: affordable short and long term housing. Seasonal workers, general work force, 

seniors, etc. affordable year round housing. (Marks) 

Task: Stay engaged with the City for all housing conversations  

  

This staff report has two parts: General housing conversation, and short term rentals. No Action 

requested. 

Housing - Chair Marks will give an update on efforts toward a community event on Housing, scheduled 

for March. 

Short term rentals: The City Council will hold a public hearing and vote on Monday Feb 13th on the 

purchase here:ordinancedraft the readcanYourentals. term shorttrackto softwareof

https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/ordinance/ordinance-23-05-funding-short-term-rental-tracking-

services-govos  

Myself or Mayor Castner can provide any updates on Council's actions and intentions. To my 

knowledge, the purpose of the software for the first year will be to gather data. With some data, then 
the City can make an informed decision about whether a permit system specific for short term rentals 

is needed. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

No action; discussion only 

 

Page 13 of 48

https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/ordinance/ordinance-23-05-funding-short-term-rental-tracking-services-govos
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/ordinance/ordinance-23-05-funding-short-term-rental-tracking-services-govos


 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

EDC 23-006 

 

Wayfinding and Streetscape: Banner Design 

 

Item Type:  Action Memorandum 

Prepared For:  Economic Development Advisory Commission 

Meeting Date: 14 Feb 2023 

Staff Contact:  Julie Engebretsen 

Attachments: Draft Banners 

 

Summary Statement: 

Peter Briggs with Corvus Design is under contract with the City to help create new summer banners 
for Pioneer Ave.   Peter worked with a graphic artist to create the four attached banners. A 5th banner 

with the City logo is also planned. 

I expect staff will have the final approval of the designs so we can get these ordered and up this spring. 
If you want to be more involved in final approval, let me know and I can include you in emails about 

the project! 

  

Are there any objections to these draft banners? 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

For discussion, no motion necessary. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Draft Banners 

 

Page 14 of 48



Page 2 of 2

Page 15 of 48



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

EDC 23-007 

 

Land Allocation Plan 

 

Item Type:  Action Memorandum 

Prepared For:  Economic Development Advisory Commission 

Meeting Date: 14 Feb 2023 

Staff Contact:  Julie Engebretsen 

Attachments: Section A Available for lease 

 

Summary Statement: 

Each year, the EDC and the Port and Harbor Advisory Commission (PHC) review the City's Land 
Allocation Plan (LAP). The purpose of the review is to make a recommendation to Council on which 

City lands should be available for lease.  Most years these lands are on the Spit, and PHC provides the 

majority of the comments. Staff also uses this process to bring up problems with City lands. For this 

meeting please review Section A of the LAP, Lands Available for Lease. 

Staff Discussion: You'll notice the over slope areas around the harbor on page A-3.  These are locations 

someone would build a boardwalk out over the edge of the harbor, and there are four locations 

available for lease. Staff recommends removing areas 2,3 & 4 from lease. Area 1 has a prospective 
tenant that has been working through the process, so I would not want to change the status of that 

area at this time. But for the others, there has been no interest. These locations are very complex to 

develop, and the City needs a plan for parking, etc. We've learned a lot through the process on Area 1. 
I don't think the City is really ready to lease these over slope areas, and our time is better spent on 

other work. Commission thoughts? 

On Page A-4, those two lands should be reserved for fisheries uses or short term lease. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Make a recommendation on lands available for lease.  

 

 

Attachments: 

Section A Available for lease 

 

Page 16 of 48



  Section A 
Lands available for lease 

The following lots, and select areas within the Homer Airport are available for lease in 2020. 
Lease procedures follow the City of Homer City Code,  Title 18.  
 
The Port and Harbor  Economic Development Office provides information on long term 
leasing on the Homer Spit as well as . The Harbor also manages short term leases and license 
agreements, such as vending machines, bike rentals and itinerant merchants. For more infor-
mation, contact 907-435-3119. 
 
The City Manager’s Office handles airport terminal leasing. For more information, contact 907-
235-8121 ext 2222. 
 

A-1 

Lot 12 

Overslope Areas 

Lots 9A, 10A 

 

Page 2 of 7

Page 17 of 48



Designated Use: Lease 
Acquisition History:  

Area: 5 acres Parcel Number: 18103220 

2022 Assessed Value: $764,700 (Land: $507,400, Structure/Improvements: $257,300) 

Legal Description:  Homer Spit Subdivision no 5 Lot 12 

Zoning: Marine Industrial  

Infrastructure: Water, sewer, paved road access, 
fenced, security lighting 

Address: 4380 Homer Spit Road 

 
Notes: 1 acre portion under lease per Resolution 18-084 to Alaska Scrap and Recycling, 5 year lease 

 

CITY OF HOMER LAND INFORMATION   Available for Lease 

Lot 12—Concrete Pad 

A-2 

Prior to a long-term lease the site is appraised.  The appraised lease rates for up-
lands is approximately $0.90 per square foot, per annum.  Lease rates vary; contact 
the Economic Development at 907-435-3119. Harbor Office at 907-235-3160. 

X 

Page 3 of 7

Page 18 of 48



Designated Use: Lease 
Resolution 17-33 

Area:  Parcel Number:  

 

Legal Description:   

Zoning: Marine Commercial and Small Boat 
Harbor Overlay 

 

Infrastructure:  Address:  

 
Prior to a long-term lease the site is appraised.  The appraised lease rates for uplands is approximately 
$0.90 per square foot, per annum.  Lease rates vary; contact the Economic Development at 907-435-
3119. Harbor Office at 907-235-3160. 

 

CITY OF HOMER LAND INFORMATION   Available for Lease 

Overslope Harbor Lease Areas 

A-3 

1 

4 2 3 

Proposed: Remove overslope areas 2, 3 & 
4 from lease areas . Keep Freight Dock Rd 
location, area 1 for leasing. 

Page 4 of 7

Page 19 of 48



CITY OF HOMER LAND INFORMATION   Available for Lease A-4 

Designated Use: Lease Lands 
Acquisition History:  

Area: 1.05 acres (0.52 and 0.53 acres) Parcel Number: 18103477, 78 

2022 Assessed Value: Land value $333,500  

Legal Description:  T 7S R 13W SEC 1 SEWARD MERIDIAN  HM  2007136  HOMER SPIT REPLAT 
2006 LOT 9-A and 10A 

Zoning: Marine Industrial  

Infrastructure: Water, sewer, gas, Spit Trail, 
paved road access 

Address:  

 
 
Prior to a long-term lease the site is appraised.  The appraised lease rates for uplands is approximately 
$0.90 per square foot, per annum.  Lease rates vary; contact the Economic Development at 907-435-
3119. Harbor Office at 907-235-3160. 
 
 

 
Finance Dept. Code:  

Lots 9A, 10A  
 
 

X 

X 

 

Page 5 of 7

Page 20 of 48



Designated Use: Airport 
Acquisition History:  

 
Available for lease 

 Concession area across from baggage claim, 110 square feet, $2/psf plus concession fees plus 
taxes. 

 
Contact the City Manager’s office at 907-235-8121 ext. 2222 for more information 

 
Finance Dept. Code:  

CITY OF HOMER LAND INFORMATION   Available for Lease  A-5 

Homer Airport Terminal 

Page 6 of 7

Page 21 of 48



Page 7 of 7

Page 22 of 48



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

EDC 23-008 

 

Chamber of Commerce Strategic Plan Worksession 

 

Item Type:  Action Memorandum 

Prepared For:  Economic Development Advisory Commission 

Meeting Date: 14 Feb 2023 

Staff Contact:  Julie Engebretsen 

Attachments: Homer Chamber-Visitor Center Strategic Plan (2027) v3 7-28-22 

 

Summary Statement: 

The Commission is scheduled to have a work session with Chamber of Commerce Executive Director 
Brad Anderson on Tuesday February 28th, at 5:30 pm. Former EDC Commissioner Adele Person has 

agreed to facilitate the conversation. At the work session we will talk about the role of each 

organization. This is an opportunity to have a conversation about how we can work together on some 

common goals.   

Please review the Chamber's strategic Plan, attached, prior to the work session. The goal of the work 

session is spelled out in the EDC's strategic plan under near term goals:  

5. Have a conversation with the Chamber of Commerce about other economic development 
beyond tourism. How can the City and the Chamber work together to promote quality of life, and 

economic development for industries other than tourism, including messaging? 

Task: Have a work session with the Chamber 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Review the Chamber's Strategic Plan prior to the worksession of February 28, 2023. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Homer Chamber-Visitor Center Strategic Plan (2027) v3 7-28-22 

 

Page 23 of 48



Strategic Plan (2027) and 
Strategic Operating Priorities (2022 – 2023) 
March, 2022 

  

CORE PURPOSE Support members through cooperative economic development and service to the 
community 

 

CORE VALUES Comprehensive Community Engagement ♦ Partnerships ♦ Non-Partisan ♦  

 Preserving “Homer Culture” ♦ Advocacy ♦ Quality of Life 

 

CORE PROGRAMS Member Services ♦ Visitor Center ♦ Community Engagement ♦ Business Advocacy  
 
LONG-TERM ENVISIONED FUTURE (2032) – Thriving, Multi-Dimensional Homer Economy:  Through strong 
partnerships, the Homer Chamber of Commerce and Visitor Center (HCOC and Visitor Center) envisions a 
thriving, multi-dimensional economy, highlighted by completion and operation of a Deep Water Port, with 
multiple outcomes for Homer – resolving housing and workforce issues, attracting more visitors, associated 
growth of the Coast Guard’s presence, and inspiring more year-round commerce. 
 
MID-TERM ENVISIONED FUTURE (2027) – Sustainable Homer Economy:  On the way to 2032, the HCOC 
and Visitor Center envisions an inspiring and exciting future in which it is being true to its name – as 
Homer’s Chamber of Commerce and Visitor’s Center – growing a balanced, sustainable Homer economy by 
focusing equally on sustainable year-round small business and an essential visitor industry.  Achieving this 
Envisioned Future will result from focus on six Strategic Operating Priorities between now and 2027. 
 

STRATEGIC OPERATING PRIORITIES (2022 – 2027) 

• Building a Diversified Homer Economy.  HCOC and Visitor Center is focused on bringing a balanced, 
sustainable year-round economy to Homer – one with full-time, year-round employment opportunities, 
built upon a thriving visitor industry, marine trades, and a business climate supporting economic 
growth during the year. 

 

• Growing Organizational Stability and Resilience:  HCOC and Visitor Center is building a robust 
organization, with greater financial stability, enabling it to leverage resources for members and the 
community, while establishing a sustainable human resources infrastructure. 
 

• Better Engaging the Homer Community:  HCOC and Visitor Center will continue to seek greater 
community engagement in economic development efforts through strategic events and programs. 

 

• Solid Reputation with Engaged Members:  HCOC and Visitor Center has become Homer’s go-to source 
for all things commerce – it has a growing reputation for getting things done, and expanding 
membership, such that HCOC has the highest number of members of any other Peninsula chamber. 

 

• Maximizing Effective, Mutually Beneficial Partnerships:  HCOC and Visitor Center continues to identify 
and pursue strategic partnerships that improve its ability to meet Core Purpose and achieve the 
Envisioned Futures for 2027 and 2032. 

 

• Improving Business Advocacy Impact:  HCOC and Visitor Center is a recognized advocate, among 
members and throughout the community and Peninsula, for addressing the most pressing commerce 
issues impacting the growth of Homer’s economy. 

 

Under each of the above Strategic Operating Priorities, the Homer Chamber of Commerce and Visitor 
Center will address specific objectives in 2022 and through 2023. 

 
Implementation details on objectives are presented in the next section of the Strategic Plan. 

Page 2 of 5

Page 24 of 48



Strategic Plan (2027) and 
Strategic Operating Priorities (2022 – 2023) 
March, 2022 

  

STRATEGIC OPERATING PRIORITIES (2022 - 2023) 
(with Implementation Details) 

 

PRIORITY: Building a Diversified Homer Economy.  HCOC and Visitor Center is focused on bringing a 
balanced, sustainable year-round economy to Homer – one with full-time, year-round employment 
opportunities – built upon a thriving visitor industry, marine trades, and a business climate supporting 
economic growth throughout the year. 

• Identify and address the immediate economic concerns around Homer’s declining food/restaurant 
industry 

o Reconsider whether to hold the 2022 Restaurant Week event 

• Focus on improving the presence of a Marine Trades voice in governance, programs and services, and 
ultimately HCOC and Visitor Center’s impact 

o Consider establishing a Marine Trades Advisory Group/Committee that specifically works to 
identify the tangible impacts of the marine trades on the year-round Homer economy, 
advocacy issues requiring action, and clarifying the role of a strong Marine Trades industry in 
bringing a Deep Water Port to Homer 

• Help revitalize Pioneer Avenue as a central commercial hub and compelling destination for visitors, and 
better incorporate it into HCOC and Visitor Center marketing. 

• Re-envision the website to ensure balance – encouraging small business/supporting the visitor industry 
 
 

PRIORITY: Growing Organizational Stability and Resilience:  HCOC and Visitor Center is building a robust 
organization, with greater financial stability and security, enabling it to best leverage resources for 
members and the community, while establishing a sustainable human resources infrastructure. 

 

FINANCIAL STABILITY 

• Board and leadership to focus on making decisions now to build future financial security 
o For instance, exploring a Trust or Foundation 

• Determine what to do with the property, focusing on its potential for helping meet Core Purpose 
o Can the property be an enterprise part of HCOC and Visitor Center, generating unrestricted 

revenue?  

• Develop a Sustainable Income Plan, identifying long-term potential for generating more, and more 
diverse revenue for HCOC and Visitor Center 

o Focus is one being more resilient, self-sustaining, encouraging innovation, building reserves 
o For instance, ad sales in the Homer Magazine, enhanced contract with the City of Homer to 

provide Visitor Center services, raffles, increased membership and associated fees, purposeful 
events, strategic grants, and increased corporate sponsorship 

o With respect to events, ensure there is an understanding of the true costs to HCOC and Visitor 
Center.  

o Establish financial metrics for all programs and events, to help evaluate success. 

• Consider bringing back some sort of modified Halibut fund-raising event 
 

SUSTAINABLE HUMAN RESOURCES 

• In the long term, develop a Three-Year Sustainable Staffing Plan highlighting desired staffing 
infrastructure, and making HCOC and Visitor Center a first-choice employer in Homer 

o Complete a Compensation & Benefits Survey 
▪ Consider third-party technical assistance/consultancy to assist, i.e., Foraker Group 
▪ What positions should stay?  Be adjusted?  New positions?  Outsourcing/contracting? 

Page 3 of 5

Page 25 of 48



Strategic Plan (2027) and 
Strategic Operating Priorities (2022 – 2023) 
March, 2022 

  

• In the short-term, consider adding a high-level marketing person to focus on members and events, from 
a 40,000 foot view versus a marketing technician 

• Staff to clarify the preferred role of members with respect to projects 
o The aim is supplementing staff, providing opportunities for member engagement/volunteerism 

• Explore backroom support/shared services opportunities to increase capacity 
 
 

PRIORITY: Better Engaging the Homer Community:  HCOC and Visitor Center will continue to seek greater 
community engagement in economic development efforts through strategic events and programs. 

• Establish success metrics and rubrics to evaluate events and programs in ensure efforts align with 
Strategic Operating Priorities.  A 

• Establish a process to regularly survey the local business community, members and nonmembers, to 
identify local priorities and opportunities to better engage the Homer community 

• Better community infrastructure to support business and the visitor industry 
o HCOC and Visitor Center to remain involved as a partner in the City’s “Way-Finding” project to 

promote commerce throughout Homer’s numerous business neighborhoods 
 
 

PRIORITY: Solid Reputation with Engaged Members:  HCOC and Visitor Center has become Homer’s go-to 
source for all things commerce – it has a growing reputation for getting things done, and expanding 
membership, such that HCOC has the highest number of members of any other Peninsula chamber. 
 
. 

• Visitor Center referrals that benefit member businesses, and commerce 

• Commit to a formal plan aimed at increasing membership by 5-10% per year 

• Begin focused efforts to retain and grow the local small business culture 
o Develop more business resources for local entrepreneurs 
o Develop Homer-specific educational offerings for start-up businesses, for instance: 

▪ Online curriculum: “So you want to start a year-round business in Homer!” 
▪ Complete inventory of small business financial support/start-up funding, grant 

resources, strategies, etc. 

• Ensure HCOC and Visitor Center’s marketing and outreach is first, balanced, with equal parts visitor 
industry and small business support, and second, that it is effective, as demonstrated by best available 
data and metrics 

o Complete “About” portion of the website to better highlight small business aspects of HCOC 
and Visitor Center 

o Review current website for balance between the visitor industry and year-round commerce 
o Ensure the Homer Magazine – formerly the Visitor’s Guide – pays balanced attention to both 

the visitor industry and development of year-round commercial activity 
▪ Formalize name change from “Visitor Guide” to something with broader appeal, such 

as “Business and Visitor Magazine” 
o Feature Pioneer Avenue more prominently, as an example of year-round commerce  

 
 
  

Page 4 of 5

Page 26 of 48



Strategic Plan (2027) and 
Strategic Operating Priorities (2022 – 2023) 
March, 2022 

  

PRIORITY: Maximizing Effective, Mutually Beneficial Partnerships:  HCOC and Visitor Center continues to 
identify and pursue strategic partnerships that improve its ability to meet Core Purpose and achieve the 
Envisioned Futures for 2027 and 2030. 

• Clarify the partnership with the City of Homer regarding provision of Visitor Center services 
o Ensure a new contract with the city is negotiated for maximum benefit to HCOC and Visitor 

Center that it: 
▪ Is less proscriptive, and offering greater space for flexibility and innovations 
▪ That it reflects the “true costs” to HCOC and Visitor Center of providing Visitor Center 

services, without financially subsidizing the City of Homer 

• Focus on ensuring a robust relationship between the HCOC and Visitor Center and the City of Homer’s 
new economic development staff, and the Homer Economic Development Advisory Commission 

o HCOC and Visitor Center to continue engaging in implementation of the 2021 Comprehensive 
Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) for Homer 

• Continue efforts to build strong partnerships with local economic development organizations on the 
Kenai Peninsula and beyond, for instance: 

o The Kenai Peninsula Economic Development Corporation 
o The Anchorage Economic Development Corporation 
o The Kodiak Economic Development Corporation 

 
 

PRIORITY: Improving Business Advocacy Impact:  HCOC and Visitor Center is a recognized advocate, among 
members and throughout the community and Peninsula, for addressing the most pressing commerce issues 
impacting the growth of Homer’s economy. 

• Board to clarify the importance of remaining non-partisan in all of its work, particularly its advocacy 
work, while affirming the essential role of active issue advocacy in meeting Core Purpose 

• Clarify the role of the HCOC and Visitor Center as a leading advocate for the most essential issues 
affecting a sustainable economy in Homer – for instance: 

o Deep Water Port 
o Lack of Housing 
o Workforce Shortage 
o Local taxation issues that affect local commerce 

• As part of formalizing its business advocacy, develop “Business Advocacy Criteria” aimed at helping 
HCOC and Visitor Center determine which issues require its advocacy, and at what level of engagement, 
for instance: 

1. Community wide economic impact? 
2. Expectation of significant member support? 
3. Is HCOC and Visitor Center the most relevant voice? 
4. Does HCOC and Visitor Center have the internal capacity – people and money – to commit fully 

to advocacy efforts? 
o And in those advocacy efforts, is HCOC and Visitor Center taking the lead?  Is it 

partnering with others on shared advocacy?  Is it convening a multitude of voices?  Or 
is it monitoring? 

5. Is there a potential for generating unrestricted revenue? 
 

Page 5 of 5

Page 27 of 48



 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

EDC 23-009 

 

EDC Mission Statement and Defining Positive Economic Development 

 

Item Type:  Action Memorandum 

Prepared For:  Economic Development Advisory Commission 

Meeting Date: 14 Feb 2023 

Staff Contact:  Julie Engebretsen 

Attachments: Homer EDC - Vision 2 14 23 meeting 

 

Summary Statement: 

Commissioner Perez has drafted the attached document to start work on an EDC Mission Statement. 
Please read through the ideas. Its likely at this meeting we won't have a lot of time to talk through 

this item, but we will at a future meeting. 

Strategic Plan, Near Term Goal: 

2.   View economic development through the lens of balancing growth with quality of life. 

Task: Create an EDC Mission statement as a guiding principle for what the EDC does. 

Task: Define positive economic development, and what is the role of the EDC is in balancing 

growth and quality of life.  

(Perez volunteered, first quarter 2023) 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Read through the draft documents, and ask questions at the meeting. Full discussion will happen at 

the March meeting or at a future work session. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Homer EDC - Vision 2 14 23 meeting 

 

Page 28 of 48



Homer EDC - Vision Statement Development
Below Excerpted from - Strategic Management Concepts - Fred David

Characteristics of a Vision Statement:
1. Clear: Reveals type of industry and what firm strives to become
2. Futuristic: Reveals what the firm strives to become or accomplish within time frame
3. Concise: One sentence
4. Unique: Reveals firm’s competitive advantage
5. Inspiring: Motivates the reader’s to support firm

Workshop: Developing the Homer EDC Vision Statement
EDC Vision Statement Current Examples:

1. “To nurture and enhance the economic well-being of the community through the promotion of a 
sustainable economy. To develop a resilient strategy for economic development that promotes 
economic health and vitality for all stakeholders in Great Barrington, one that is recognized for its 
quality of life, diverse entrepreneurial energy, and pride of place.”’

Great Barrington, MA - EDC Vision & Mission - 2019

Page 2 of 3

Page 29 of 48

https://www.townofgb.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif636/f/uploads/edc_vision_and_mission_statements_10.31.19.pdf


2. “The City of Corinth’s Economic Development Corporation will become a vital factor in the 
successful development of businesses and jobs, tourism trade, and a higher quality of life to 
contribute to an overall self-sustaining economy for the City.”

Corinth, TX - EDC Vision & Mission 
3. “To be a healthy, proud, and business oriented community that is economically self-sufficient.”

West Bank First Nation - EDC - Strategic Plan - Vision
4. “The Economic Development Commission consists of business and citizen volunteers dedicated 

to supporting the business community and striving to provide a healthy, thriving, high quality 
experience for all our residents, businesses and visitors. The Commission works together with its 
partners, The Greater Mount Airy Chamber of Commerce, (GMACC) and The Mount Airy Main 
Street Association, (MAMSA) as well as other civic groups and organizations to support all the 
industries within our business community. Whether your business is new, existing, or looking to 
expand, we are here to help and guide you in any way that we can. To achieve this vision, the 
Commission will work to maintain Mount Airy’s reputation as a highly desirable place to live, 
work, and play, with a well-rounded workforce as well as maximize the community's strategic 
location as a valuable resource and a robust, prosperous suburban hub encompassing many 
industries from restaurants and retail, food service and catering, finance and technology, medical 
and professional, automotive, and other trades as well as agricultural and manufacturing.”

Mount Airy, MD - EDC - Overview/Vision Statement
5. “Des Moines, an economically thriving community that maximizes the potential of its natural 

assets.”
Des Moines, IA - EDC Vision

6.  “Queen Anne’s County Economic Development Commission envisions an economically and 
demographically vibrant community, full of promise for current and future residents and 
businesses, yet uncompromisingly dedicated to the preservation of the County’s environment, 
heritage, and rich culture. 

Queen Anne’s County, MD - EDC Vision
7. Alternate example - Seattle 10 Year Vision (2013-2023) - vision mapping of how the commission 

envisions the city in 10 years & outlines steps for EDC to support vision
Seattle, WA - EDC - 10 year Vision Statement

Option 1: David Model
- Concise, Forward Looking, Inspirational , & Competitive Advantage
1. Example below drafted by T. Perez:

“The Homer Economic Development Commission strives to provide a forum for civic and 
business engagement for the City of Homer with the goal of supporting the growth of a diverse 
community and economy while preserving its cultural and natural heritage.” 

Option 2: Seattle Example - 10 Year Model
1. Run a workshop mapping out 10 year vision (align with strategic plan) 

Page 3 of 3

Page 30 of 48

https://www.corinthedc.com/economic-development/page/cedc-vision-mission
https://www.wfn.ca/docs/edc-strategic-plan.pdf
https://www.mountairymd.gov/154/Economic-Development-Commission
https://www.desmoineswa.gov/doing_business/economic_development/vision_mission_business_plan
https://choosequeenannes.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/QAC-EDC-Strategic_Plan_FINAL-p1-7-1.pdf
http://www.seattle.gov/Documents/Departments/economicDevelopment/commission/EDC-VisionFINAL8-19-13%20.pdf


January 18, 2023

City of Homer
491 E. Pioneer Ave
Homer, AK 99603

Dear Mayor Castner, City Council, and City Staff,

This letter serves as our quarterly report for the period October 1 to December 31, 2022.  The Homer
Business Advisor, Robert Green, had a strong finish to the calendar year, even with his first vacation
since joining the Alaska Small Business Development Center in 2020.  Not only did Robert’s advising
result in the creation of 16 new businesses, he also achieved the second highest amount of non-COVID
relief capital infusion for the Homer area in a calendar year, with $2.5 million in loans and investments.
Robert provided assistance to 115 business owners and entrepreneurs, which supported 342 jobs in the
Homer area.  SBDC assistance in the Homer area has been very well received, with Robert providing
392.7 more advising hours in 2022 than what was provided in 2019, the last year Homer did not have an
SBDC advisor.  Here is a summary of deliverables to the Homer community during the quarter (year):

Client Hours: 71.6 (556.8)
Total Clients: 34 (115)
New Businesses Started or Bought: 3 (16)

Jobs Supported: 70 (342)
Capital Infusion: $2,040,000 ($3,172,650)
Client Surveys: 100% positive (92% positive)

The contract rate for a business advisor is $55 per hour, which includes salary, benefits, fixed, and
administrative expenses.  In addition to local expertise, the Alaska SBDC provides IBISWorld industry
reports, retailing for $925 each, and ProfitCents financial analyses, valued at $2,750 each, to clients free
of charge.  Here is a summary of value provided to the Homer community during the quarter (year):

Business Advisor: $10,340 ($51,755)
IBISWorld Industry Reports: $3,700 ($36,075)
ProfitCents Financial Analyses: $2,750 ($33,000)
Total: $16,790 ($120,830)

We would like to thank the City of Homer for their support of the Homer Business Advisor position.
Not only has Robert excelled in Homer, but he has become a valued part of the Alaska SBDC staff.  We
greatly appreciate the knowledge, experience, and consistency he brings to our team.  Please do not
hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jon Bittner
Executive Director
Alaska SBDC

DocuSign Envelope ID: CEAE292B-AB16-48D9-8669-7AB5E4330592

Page 31 of 48



 

JOB nun
* Friday, March 3, 2023

/
‘

loam - 2pm

Homer's College and JobFair is open
to everyone! If you are looking for job
opportunities or college and career
OUVILC uu) I) UIC plaLC {U UC. LUIIIC ‘

meet with representatives from Where? ’
various companies, organizations

Kochomok Boy Campus
and career pathways. We hope to 533 E.Pioneer Ave.

Homer, AlaskaSee you there! For more information coll
Homo: Job Cantor at
907-226-3040 option I

and cducalsonal -nsmuhon and ptohnbtts nllc-galdnsclnmxnahon agaunst any mdmdual vwwv alasla cdu/nond-vcnm.n.nuon

Page 32 of 48



Page 33 of 48



9: Page 34 of 48



..~-nsl Flu

Z.-—__ ‘*7-'35.‘
rrl

1- l‘,"lJ1H

II-i_

" L I“?! ‘

_,L__
ir'|F.-H...

_
r='”"UHI.'h',.-.—-.

...-.—m;5:J'l1ulI.I:urn..~urmiL'I:J¢’1Mun:I5-=-

2023 Homer Winter Carnival Event
_ City Nomurcnmmunlly Rac Pvnunls: _

-g

.s\GN muss mm .1

‘::::AD>t°m7oonsnoEsan12PM-2PM
.iZ§§§m SAT FEBIITH
‘nnuv m,owauwc .-was

mmm mmm
For mm

. ....n.{acxhamnr ax us

Page 35 of 48



Page 36 of 48



aw

200

mu

HVFDcails per vear2015 xhmugh 2022

inns ma mm mm mm mm

Page 37 of 48



Page 38 of 48



IIISPIITB
II
LawEnforcement- Fire - Medical

’_

.-s '

Soldotna Public Safety Communication Center

?e
c5g®“_‘)

Page 39 of 48



Page 40 of 48



H 1\ ‘

. In _ _ _ _ __
r nunupu1

.. ~..[. in'......_.'im.:;
§

Hi:

Makea tw??a‘
Difference *5

inYour
Community '

e

Become a
Volunteer
Firefighter
or EMT

SM:by In Name! my

Sl?lm? rmmum mlnvmmlmn

Page 41 of 48



KPB

Page 42 of 48



Page 43 of 48



SATURDAY Noun ‘>4 szunm humus LUV

FE3?UARy11I2o23 me ur nrsn Una
-Anus suns u :2 noun
um; Hun turn Farms c.w u FaunaComa ysm, u..-uumnnmu Wmrur

('nm:v1Al cumamm D'Pnrsvl:

znuwn szcvmx
"

-Tmmawliipn/‘IlnInAn.B,?a1n,lhutlllA‘Iwg.

—
1 M13 Uni-im stempl na?iiurdm??l??

IlllllY5-l'I.IElTI-
' 2‘1“.£L".=““"'“"““"‘”‘““"““"“‘“"’

‘ "’“"”""“ "”"‘*"“"" ""”"""..._.. _... ../...._..:...

IIIII
idi??iii

mulaua-not
Ki?»

I!-I-mus

Page 44 of 48



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Page 45 of 48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 46 of 48

http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/Homer
https://kpedd.org/reports
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/economicdevelopment/comprehensive-economic-development-strategy
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/economicdevelopment/comprehensive-economic-development-strategy
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/economicdevelopment/2017-business-retention-expansion-survey-report
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/economicdevelopment/2017-business-retention-expansion-survey-report
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/planning/comprehensive-plan


 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 47 of 48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 48 of 48


	Agenda
	5.A. Unapproved January 10, 2023 EDC Minutes
	7.A. Agenda Item Report EDC 23-004
	7.C. HMTA Meeting Minutes 1/4/2023
	7.C. HMTA Meeting Agenda 1/26/2023
	9.A. Agenda Item Report EDC 23-005
	10.A. Agenda Item Report EDC 23-006
	Draft Banners

	10.B. Agenda Item Report EDC 23-007
	Section A Available for lease

	10.C. Agenda Item Report EDC 23-008
	Homer Chamber-Visitor Center Strategic Plan (2027) v3 7-28-22

	10.D. Agenda Item Report EDC 23-009
	Homer EDC - Vision 2 14 23 meeting

	11.A. SBDC Homer Quarterly Report 2022 Oct-Dec
	11.B. Job Fair Flier 3/3/2023
	11.C. February 2023 Issue
	11.E. 2022-23 EDC Strategic Plan
	11.F. EDC 2023 Calendar

		2023-01-19T15:10:23-0800
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




